MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS MARCH 7, 2013

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on March 7, 2013. The meeting was held at the City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chair Victor Ignacio Dziekiewicz Jim Houlihan Ernest Wong Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic Development

ABSENT:

Anita Blanchard Tony Hu Mary Ann Smith

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Commissioner Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the February 7, 2013, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

2. <u>Preliminary Landmark Recommendation, Report from the Department of Housing and</u> <u>Economic Development, and Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council</u>

OPPENHEIMER-GOLDBLATT BROTHERS DEPARTMENT STORE WARD 20 4700 S. Ashland Ave.

Resolution to adopt the Preliminary Recommendation, accept the Department's Report, and adopt the Final Recommendation to City Council for Landmark Designation for the **OPPENHEIMER-GOLDBLATT BROTHERS DEPARTMENT STORE.**

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

3. <u>Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development</u>

STEGER BUILDING 28 E. Jackson Blvd.

Resolution to accept the Department's Report for the building and take the next step in the designation process to request the consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Mooney, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

4. Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council

PORTAGE PARK THEATRE BUILDINGWARD 454042-60 N. Milwaukee Avenue, 4905-15 W. Cuyler Ave.

Resolution to adopt the final landmark recommendation to City Council for the **PORTAGE PARK THEATER**. Alderman Arena spoke in support of the designation.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

5. <u>Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification</u>

VASSAR SWISS UNDERWEAR COMPANY BUILDING WARD 32 2545 W. Diversey Ave.

Resolution to certify that the project has been substantially completed in accordance with the approved ordinance and meets the eligibility requirements for the Class L incentive for the **VASSAR SWISS UNDERWEAR COMPANY BUILDING.**

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

6. <u>Preliminary Decision on Permit Application for the Demolition of a Building Pursuant</u> to §2-120-760 and to §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code

MID-NORTH DISTRICT 2347 N. Geneva Terrace

ANNOUNCED: The owner has requested that the review of this project be postponed for 30 days. This item will be on the agenda for the April 4th Commission meeting.

WARD 43

WARD 42

7. <u>Schedule for a Public Hearing on Permit Application for the Demolition of a Building</u> <u>Pursuant to §2-120-760 and to §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code - Announcement</u>

LONGWOOD DRIVE DISTRICT 10353 S. Seeley Ave.

WARD 19

ANNOUNCED: The request for an informal conference expired on January 21, 2013. A public hearing is scheduled for:

Date:	April 8, 2013
Location:	City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., Room 201-A
Time:	10:30 AM
Hearing Officer:	James Houlihan

As always, this is an open hearing and any Commissioner or member of the public may attend.

8. <u>Permit Review Committee Reports</u>

Report on Projects Reviewed at the February 7, 2013 Permit Review Committee Meeting

Ernest Wong, Chair of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of February 7, 2013 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the month of February 2013

Dijana Cuvalo presented the staff report for the month of February 2013 (see attached).

9. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.

Motioned by Houlihan. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

Andrew Mooney, Secretary

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS April 4, 2013

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on March 7, 2013, at 1:30 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle, Room 1103.

- Present: Ernest Wong, Chair Victor Dziekiewicz James Houlihan
- Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau of Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development Dijana Cuvalo Lawrence Shure

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. **2202** N. Cleveland

(Mid-North District – 43rd Ward)

- Proposal: Proposed new rear 2¹/₂-story addition to a corner single-family residence
- Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:
 - 1. As proposed, the new siding on the addition shall match the profile and lap exposure of the existing siding, with details to be included in the permit plans;
 - 2. As proposed, the new windows shall match the existing windows in size, glass size, muntin arrangement and muntin profile. Existing and proposed window details shall be submitted with the permit application; and,
 - 3. As proposed, any new masonry shall match the size, color, texture and joint profile of the historic masonry.

2. **2030 N. Orleans**

(Mid-North District – 43rd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed exterior and interior rehabilitation of the 3-unit masonry building including extending the height of the side parapet walls, moving the chimney, masonry repairs, and alterations to existing rooftop addition.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The new dormer additions are approved as proposed on plans dated February 15, 2013. Exterior cladding of the additions shall be dark painted wood or fiber-cement siding;
- 2. The height extension of the front portion of the masonry side parapet walls and moving of masonry chimney are approved as proposed on plans dated February 15, 2013;
- 3. Any brick replacement units shall match the original brick in size, color, texture and finish. New mortar shall match the historic mortar in color, joint profile, and strength/type. Samples shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation; and,
- 4. Masonry cleaning specifications and material safety data sheets shall be reviewed and approved as part of the permit application.

Permit Review Activity

March, 2013 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd C	'orrec'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/1/2013		2013-0290	520 S. Michigan	100479690	Historic Michigan Boulevard	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work.	3/1/2013
3/1/2013		2013-0291	520 N. Michigan	100477290	District McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interiors: Provide demising walls at first floor fo tenant, including floor infill at second floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/1/13. No other work.	3/1/2013
3/1/2013		2013-0292	2155 W. Potomac	100479365	Wicker Park District	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: New service in coach house and new circuits as needed.	3/1/2013
3/1/2013		2013-0293	2105 W. Concord	100479076	Wicker Park District	0	Mechanical		Replacement of hot water heater, no exterior work to occur with this approval.	3/1/2013
2/28/2013		2013-0294	118 N. Clark	100477456	City Hall - County Building	42	Interior		Installation of security cameras as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/01/13. New cameras and conduit raceway molding to be painted to match color of stone. NO CHANGE TO PENDANT LIGHTS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/1/2013
3/1/2013		2013-0295	1027 W. Madison	100474469	Holden Block	2	Interior		Interior alterations to existing commercial spaces as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/01/13. NO CHANGE TO STOREFRONTS OR FACADES AND SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	3/1/2013
2/7/2013	3/1/2013	2013-0296	30 W. Monroe	100474222	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interiors only: Interior renovations to existing 15th floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/1/13. Soffit details, lighting and partitions per building standard.	3/1/2013
3/1/2013		2013-0297	3338 S. Prairie	100479821	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Interior		Interiors only: Work due to water damage- Replace drywall and repair water damaged pipes on second floor. No exterior work permitted.	3/1/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0298	1060 W. Addison	100479996	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Maintenance for the month of march. No other work.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0299	159 E. Walton	100479828	Palmolive Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: repair/replace plumbing fixtures and create partition wall in bathroom. No other work.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0300	1424 N. Milwaukee	100470267	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: Interior remodel of existing ground floor retail space in existing 3-story building and new trash enclosure per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/13. No change to existing storefronts. Any signage to be applied for under separate permit.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0301	1560 N. Milwaukee	100479038	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exteirior: Replace existing rear porch and stairs per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/13.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0302	1326 E. Madison Park	100479709	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interiors only: Renovation to a single family residence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/13. No change to existing door and windows.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013		2013-0303	203 N. Wabash	100480123	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 SGB cuplock scaffold from 4/3/13 to 4/13/14. No other work.	3/5/2013

Date rec'd Correc'd	'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/5/2013	2013-0304	1 N. LaSalle	100480135	One North LaSalle Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold from 3/5/13 to 3/5/14. No other work.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0305	1258 N. Lake Shore	100479527	Seven Houses on LSD District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to dwelling unit floors 1-3 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/13. Existing windows to remain.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0306	2124 W. Walton	100478148	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	New Construction Addition	1:	New Construction: Rear 2-story frame addition, second floor dormer addition, interior remodeling and alterations to existing single family home per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/13.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0307	141 W. Jackson	100479933	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for February 2013. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0308	400 N. Michigan	100479939	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for February 2013. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0309	4801 S. Woodlawn	100479829	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Installation of low voltage alarm system. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0310	701 N. Michigan	100480178	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	3/5/2013
3/5/2013	2013-0312	600 W. Chicago	100479978	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	3/5/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0313	53 W. Jackson	100480210	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical maintenance for March 2013	3/6/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0314	4042 N. Milwaukee	100480263	Portage Park Theater	45	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement of permit #100301213 and change owner to Eddie Carranza and GC to Aberdeen	3/6/2013
12/5/2012 3/6/201	013 2013-0315	2000-2002 N. Halsted	100455717	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior		Reconfigure existing antennas on flat roof as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/06/13. NO CHANGE TO MASONRY FACADES, WINDOWS, OR STOREFRONTS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/6/2013
3/28/2013	2013-0316	122 S. Michigan	100482252	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - install access low voltage alarm. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/28/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0317	1407 N. Hoyne	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry units. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING OR SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/6/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0318	65 E. Adams	100476182	Chapin and Gore Building	42	Sign		Projecting sign for "Tesori" 3' x 21' painted metal with illuminated lettering and logo only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/06/13. Existing temporary Tesori banner and banner supports to be removed.	3/6/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0319	935 E. 60th	100478280	Lorado Taft Midway Studios	4	Sign		Non-illuminated free-standing directional sign 2'-8" x 5'-7" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/06/13.	3/6/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0320	208 S. LaSalle	100480242	Continental & Commercial National Bank	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - security system work. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/6/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0321	141 W. Jackson	100480236	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - add receptacles and data location for TV. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/6/2013
3/7/2013	2013-0322	77 E. Cermak	100480443	Motor Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of new oulets and switches. No other work.	3/7/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/7/2013	2013-032	3 919 N. Michigan	100474543	Palmolive Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Conversion of 2 existing areas to grey shell office space incluidng new HVAC units, restrooms, new finishes and electrical per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/13. No window changes or exterior work permitted.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	24 2117 W. Potomac	100479300	Wicker Park District	32	Mechanical		Electrical: Work for new garage. No other work.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	5 1122 N. Wolcott	100477214	East Village District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and reconstruction new rear porch of a mid-block property per Historic Presrevation stamped pland dated 3/7/13. No other work.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	6 141 W. Jackson	100480544	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Inteirors only: Repair/replace drywall in dental office. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	7 141 W. Jackson	100480560	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interior - replacement of a sink in the employee lounge, same as existing.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	8 7 W. Madison	100480368	Chicago Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Modernization of one 15-stop and one 16-stop passenger elevators. No other work.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-032	9 5454 S. Shore	100480336	Shoreland Hotel	5	Mechanical		Mechanical: Modernization of three 14-stop passenger and one 14-stop freight elevators. No other work.	3/7/2013
3/7/2013	2013-033	0 531 S. Plymouth	100480249	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Complete modernization of 7-stop passenger elevator including new counterweight frame, motor guide shoes, rope gripper, controller, fxitures, floor selector, transformer and fire service. No other work.	3/7/2013
3/8/2013	2013-033	1 2156 W. Pierce	100466751	Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Residentail front and side wood porch replacment per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13. Project to include new wood stairs, front canopy, railings. Stone landing on front to be retained and reinstalled. Any masonry repair to match historic size, color, texture and appearance. All wood to be stained or painted. No window replacment permitted with this approval.	3/8/2013
3/8/2013	2013-033	2 2327 N. Geneva	100478318	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace rear open wood porch of a mid-block property per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13. No window replacement or other work permitted.	3/8/2013
3/8/2013	2013-033	3 435 N. Michigan	100479848	Tribune Tower	42	Interior		Inteirors only: Inteiror alterations to the 26th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13. No othe work.	3/8/2013
3/8/2013	2013-033	4 1820 N. Wells	100478798	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Install B-label door with closer; install 3 hr. rated steel roll- up door (to adjacent commercial space); reconstruct existing toilet into ADA accessible; add hand wash sink; construct new toilets and prep kitchen per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13. No change to existing storefronts or exterior elements.	3/8/2013
1/28/2013	3/8/2013 2013-033	5 4753 N. Broadway	100472894	Sheridan Trust and Savings Banl Building	k 48	Interior		Interiors only: Interior renovation of existing Starbucks Coffee shop per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13. Any signage to be applied for under separate permit.	3/8/2013
3/8/2013	2013-033	6 520 N. Michigan	100473391	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Inteiror alterations to existing retain space 228 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/13.	3/8/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/8/2013		2013-0337	4940 S. Woodlawn	100480646	Kenwood District		4 Interior		Interiors only: Renovation of a single family house to include geothermal system upgrade and radiate throughout first floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 12/13/2012. Interior work only. Exterior alteration and winkow replacement has been permitted separately.	3/8/2013
3/8/2013		2013-0338	200 S. Michigan	100480746	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	2 Miscellaneous		Change in plumbing contractor	3/8/2013
3/1/2013	3/11/2013	2013-0339	28 E. Jackson	Environmental		4	2 Environmental		Chemical cleaning with Enviro Klean 2010 All Surface Cleaner to be used per Manufacturer's requirements after testing to ensure no damage to masonry surfaces will occur. NO SANDBLASTING allowed with this permit.	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0340	843-45 W. Armitage	100480990	Armitage-Halsted District	4	3 Exterior		Rebuild existing west parapet wall (facing alley). NO CHANGE TO TOP OF PARAPET HEIGHTS. ALL NEW BRICK AND MORTAR TO MATCH HISTORIC IN COLOR, SIZE, TEXTURE, AND PROFILE.	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0341	30 W. Monroe	100473799	Inland Steel Building	4	2 Interior		Interior alterations to 2nd-floor bathrooms as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/11/13	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0342	601 S. Columbus	100480932	Buckingham Fountain	4	2 Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect temporary mobiel state from March 16, 2013 for St. Patrick's Day Parade.	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0343	10708 S. Langley	100480365	Pullman District		9 Mechanical		Electrical wiring - installation of a low voltage CCTV video security system. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0344	111 N. State	100479920	Marshall Field and Company Building	4	2 Mechanical		Electrical maintenance for February 2013	3/11/2013
3/11/2013		2013-0345	111 N. State	100479918	Marshall Field and Company Building	4	2 Mechanical		Electrical maintenance for January 2013	3/11/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0346	10725 S. Cottage Grove	100480845	Pullman District		9 Mechanical		Electrical only: Install smoke detectors, carbon monoxide detectors, remove extensions. No other work.	3/12/2013
2/26/2013	3/12/2013	2013-0347	1845 N. Orleans	100472183	Old Town Triangle District	4	3 Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: Deconversion of existing 5-unit building into single family residence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13. Front façade windows to remain. No change to front façade.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0348	520 N. Michigan	100476948	McGraw-Hill Building	4	2 Interior		Interiors: Redimise 2nd floor tenant suite per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13. No other work.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0349	1919 S. Prairie	100480822	Prairie Avenue District		2 Mechanical		Electrical: install radio to monitor low voltage burglar alarm system in unit #4 - interior work only.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0350	520 N. Michigan	100471097	McGraw-Hill Building	4	2 Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and Exterior: Alterations to ground floor entry at the SE corner; installation of new escalators and new elevators with related remodelings; plumbing and HVAC per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0351	1508 N. Leavitt	100481039	Wicker Park District		1 Mechanical		Electrical work: exchange outlets, switches, and light fixtures - INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0352	203 N. Wabash	100480575	Old Dearborn Bank Building	4	2 Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 SGB Cuplock scaffold from 3/11/13 to 3/11/14. No other work.	3/12/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/12/2013		2013-0353	203 N. Wabash	Environmental	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Environmental	4/5/2012	Environmental: Grinding and chemical cleaning with ProSoCo Enviro Klean 2010 All Surface Cleaning, to be applied per product specifications. Historic Preservation staff to be notified to view and approve cleaning test panels. No other work.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0354	2234 W. Augusta	100477156	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	New Construction: Garage	:	New Construction: Remove and replace existing frame garage on a mid- block property per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13. No other work.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0355	1559 N. Milwaukee	100476953	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: Renovation of existing restaurant in existing building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13. No change to existing storefronts.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0356	2115 N. Hudson	100477133	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace rear 3-story open wood per per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/13. No other work permitted.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0357	600 E. Grand	100481075	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - power drpos only for Discovery event. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/12/2013
3/12/2013		2013-0358	600 E. Grand	100481077	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance of Navy Pier. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/12/2013
3/13/2013		2013-0359	220 S. Michigan	100481281	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electrical only. Monthly maintenance. No other work.	3/13/2013
3/13/2013		2013-0360	201 N. Wells	100480051	District Trustees System Service Building	y 42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior build-out for a noodle restaurant per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/13. No change to existing storefronts permitted.	3/13/2013
3/13/2013		2013-0361	60 W. Walton	100477606	Washington Square District	42	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and repalce 6 existing antennas with 6 new atnennas and remove 4 existing equipment cabinets and replace with 2 new cabinets per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/13.	3/13/2013
3/13/2013		2013-0362	888 S. Michigan	100481324	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Interior work to include remodeling of kitchen and bathroom in unit 902. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	3/13/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0363	36 W. Randolph	100480417	Delaware Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of new equipment cabinets replacing existing for Spring site CH0cXC019. No other work. Cabinet installation on interior.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0364	141 W. Jackson	100480715	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations and renovation to an existing 1,250 sq.ft. retail store per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No window alterations.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0365	1444 N. Milwaukee	100451619	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Erect new steel frame carpet in rear parking area per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No other work.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0366	600 S. Michigan	100475328	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Sign		One non-illuminated sign 8' x 9" for "MOCP Museum of Contemporary Photography" mounted to east elevation with anchors into mortar joints only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/14/13.	3/14/2013
3/1/2013	3/14/2013	2013-0367	343 S. Dearborn	100473624	Fisher Building	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior build-out of adjacent office space to add conference and meeting room function, relocate a sink and extend duct work. No other work.	3/14/2013

Date rec'd C	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/14/2013		2013-0368	437 W. Webster	100477245	Mid-North District	43	New Construction Addition	:	New Construction: New 3-story masonry addition at rear of existing mid- block property; interior renovations per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No change to front façade.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0369	400 N. Michigan	100478463	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to existing 16th floor office space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No other work.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0370	808 W. Armitage	100479769	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: Commercial interior renovation of existing first floor retail space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. Existing plywood transoms to be replaced with clear vision glass. Existing storefronts and doors below to remain.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0371	520 N. Michigan	100480228	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Renovation of existing retail tenant space, including 1st floor, mezzanine and 2nd floor sales areas per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No other work.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0372	1455 N. Milwaukee	100481465	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Elecrical wiring - low voltage video. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0373	208 S. LaSalle	100480917	Continental & Commercial National	42	Interior		Interiors only: Suite 1357 remodel of existing tenant space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No exterior work.	3/14/2013
2/6/2013	3/14/2013	2013-0374	3606 S. Lake Park	100476897	Oakland District	0	Exterior		Exterior work to address violations to include repair of existing windows, replacement or front door and trim, removal of tile and repair of historic front stair and front railing per Landmarks stamped plans dated 3/14/13. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0375	20 N. Wacker	100481453	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical work to upper floor office space - interior only	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0376	20 N. Wacker	100481454	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical work to upper floor office space - interior only	3/14/2013
3/14/2013		2013-0377	1446 E. Madison	100481553	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: Upgrade interior service to current code. No other work.	3/14/2013
3/7/2013	3/15/2013	2013-0378	351 W. Dickens	100466900	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Installation of seven balconies and two roof decks with connecting stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/15/13. Existing vents on side elevations to be painted to match the surrounding common brick. No window replacement or other work permitted.	3/15/2013
3/15/2013		2013-0379	2424 N. Kedzie	100480914	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 35	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: Replace existing interior walls and replace roof, no structural changes. No window replacement or other work permitted.	3/15/2013
3/15/2013		2013-0380	720 S. Dearborn	100481637	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace the exising York chiller with one Carrier 170 ton, self-contained air cooled R410A, located on the roof within a penthouse enclosure. No other work.	3/15/2013
3/13/2013		2013-0381	177 N. State	100472102	Page Brothers Building	42	Sign		Install illuminated channel letter sign for "Chick Fil A" 10'-7" x 4'-6" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/14/13.	3/14/2013
3/15/2013		2013-0382	600 W. Chicago	100481686	Montgomery Ward	27	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstatement of permit #100440504 for 25% of the original cost.	3/15/2013

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/11/2013 3/15/2013	3 2013-0383	307 N. Michigan	100477473	Old Republic Building	42	Exterior and Interi	or	Exterior and interior work for elevator lobby and toilet as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/18/13. Toilet rooftop addition as per stamped plans only. NO CHANGE TO STREET FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/18/2013
3/18/2013	2013-0384	832 W. Oakdale	100481876	Oakdale Avenue District	44	Exterior		Repairs to existing balcony on west side of building facing gangway as per Landmark stamped documents dated 03/18/13. NO CHANGE TO OAKDALE FAÇADE OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/18/2013
3/18/2013	2013-0385	1814 N. Lincoln Park	100474753	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Repairs to existing 4-story rear wood porch per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/18/13. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/18/2013
3/18/2013	2013-0386	618 S. Michigan	100481908	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 3/19/13 to 3/19/14	3/18/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0387	55 E. Washington	100481156	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work: installation of conduits for fire alarm system wiring - interior work in exit stairways only.	3/19/2013
3/18/2013	2013-0388	20 N. Wacker	100481923	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - installation of new speakers/strobes, smoke detector, door release relay, signal extender panel to be tied into existing fire alarm system - 29th floor interior work only.	3/18/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0389	1011 W. Armitage	100455155	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Non-illuminated sign for "Studio Fit" 4' x 2' projecting panel mounted at same height to align with existing projecting sign as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/19/13.	3/19/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0390	118 N. Clark	100481883	City Hall - County Building	42	Interior		New security cameras mounted to pendant lights as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/19/13.	3/19/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0391	20 N. Wacker	100474859	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office buiding on the 29th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/19/13. No other work.	3/19/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0392	520 S. Michigan	100481874	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install temp lighting in demo area, remove all electrical conduit, panels and boxes that are not longer needed.	3/19/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0393	30 N. Michigan	100481819	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change electrical contractor for permit #100468571. No other work.	3/19/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0394	1209 N. Astor	100482089	Astor Street District	43	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior: Remodel 3 bathrooms and kitchen, replace plumbign and electrical, replace 7 windows with new aluminum-clad wood windows per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/19/13. Windows to maintain building standard. All windows along Astor to have central vertical muntin. All mullions, brick molds, and exterior trim to be maintained. No other work.	3/19/2013
3/25/2013	2013-0395	11337 S. Langley	100481089	Pullman District	35	Exterior		Exterior: New open steel and wood 2nd floor exterior deck in rear yard.	3/25/2013
3/19/2013	2013-0396	888 S. Michigan	100481759	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - rewiring/reconnect kitchen applicances. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/19/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/19/2013		2013-0397	2551 N. Clark	100481912	North Chicago Hospital Building	43	Exterior		Replace existing rooftop HVAC unit with new in same location at center of rooftop between the front and rear penthouses. NO CHANGE TO STREET FACING FACADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/20/2013
3/20/2013		2013-0398	2117 W. Potomac	100482157	Wicker Park District	32	New Construction: Garage		New rear detached frame garage off alley and new wood fence in rear yard as per Landmark stamped scope of work dated 03/20/13. NO CHANGE TO FRONT HOUSE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/20/2013
3/20/2013		2013-0399	4707 N. Dover	100478991	Dover Street District	46	Exterior and Interio	TO	Exterior and interior alterations including new small rear addition and new frame detached garage as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/20/13. New clad-wood double-hung windows and brick mold to match historic profile. Historic leaded-glass windows and front door to remain. Masonry reconstruction of a portion of front porch per plans - salvage and reinstall brick and stone to match historic configuration.	3/20/2013
3/20/2013		2013-0400	1508 N. Leavitt	100482257	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior: replace 1000sf of drywall and tuckpoint. Any grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. NO WINDOW OR DOOR REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/20/2013
3/20/2013		2013-0401	121 N. LaSalle	100482125	City Hall - County Building	42	Interior		Installation of cctv cameras in City Hall for the PBC and OEMC as per plans. Cameras to be mounted to light fixtures per mock-ups.	3/20/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0402	325 N. LaSalle	100482087	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for March 2013. No other work to occur with this approval.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0403	30 W. Monroe	100482353	Inland Steel Building	42	Mechanical	2/3/2011	Electrical work for new lighting at second floor as per plans under #100474745.	3/21/2013
3/19/2013	3/21/2013	2013-0404	44 S. Wabash	100478667	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior work for new restaurant tenant as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/21/13. One new storefront and new louvers above existing canopy as per plans. All signs to be permitted separately.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0405	600 E. Grand	100482267	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent erection 2/26/13. Reinstatement of #100477071. No other work.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0406	825 W. Oakdale	100482218	Oakdale Avenue District	44	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install one space pak split system with one ammana 2 1/2 ton air cooled remote R410A, located on the roof serving unit #3. No other work.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0407	30 W. Monroe	100482391	Majestic Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscelleneous: Change vent contractor to Rice Mechanical and Plumber fo John's Plumbing for permit #100471777. NO change in scope.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0408	1310 N. Ritchie	100482386	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Inteiror: Replace existing plumbing fixtures in master bathroom and 2 guest bathrooms. No other work.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0409	6 N. Michigan	100477823	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Kitchen remodeling, reinstall exisitng circuits, floor 19, unit 1901.	3/21/2013
3/21/2013		2013-0410	1570 N. Damen	100480221	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Electrical only: Repair and replace recessed can lights. Install new openings, outlets and switches. No other work.	3/21/2013

Date rec'd Corr	rec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/21/2013	2013-0411	6 N. Michigan	100482429	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Work to condo unit 1901: Replair/replace drywall and plumbing fixtures. No other work permitted.	3/21/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0412	720 S. Dearborn	100482516	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Remove existing bracing which supports the screen wall and replace with new steel bracing for existing chiller which rests on structural steel cooling platform per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/22/13. No other work permitted.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0413	1346 E. Madison Park	100482509	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interiors only: Repair/replace drywall throughout. Replace plumbing fixtures. No other work permitted.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0414	1 S. State	100477253	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Restaurant remodel including electrical modification per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/22/13. No other work	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0415	325 N. LaSalle	100476871	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Interior		Interiors: Interior alterations in an existing office building on the 7th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/22/13. No other work.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0416	843 W. Armitage	100482484	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		Electrical - replace 4 chandeliers - interior only.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0417	4735 N. Dover	100481718	Dover Street District	46	Mechanical		Electrical only: 400 amp service upgrade, 4 panels replacement circuits, GFIC & tamper resistant devices. No other work.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0418	1335 N. Milwaukee	100482597	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: Repair and replace drywall as needed. No other work.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0419	1422 N. Milwaukee	100452231	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Signage: Install one non-illuminated aluminum blade sign to the north elevation of the building, to read Lomography. Attachments to be made through mortar joints only.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0420	1422 N. Milwaukee	100452228	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: Install one non-illuminated aluminum sign to the north elevation to read Lomography. No other work.	3/22/2013
2/13/2013 3/22	2/2013 2013-0421	3313 S. Calumet	100467062	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: Interior renovation to existing 2-story apartment buiding with basement and rear steel deck per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/22/13. Project includes new windows and front door per approved details. No change to existing stone façade or ornamental cornice.	3/22/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0422	1525 E. 53rd	100478238	Hyde Park-Kenwood National Bar Bldg	nk 4	Sign		Reface existing sign with non-illuminated 1/4" thick aluminum letters for "A branch of Beverly Bank & Trust Company" mounted to existing fascia of drive-through structure as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/25/13.	3/25/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0423	1525 E. 53rd	100478237	Hyde Park-Kenwood National Bar Bldg	nk 4	Sign		Reface existing sign with non-illuminated 1/4" thick aluminum letters for "Hyde Park Bank" mounted to existing fascia of drive-through structure as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/25/13.	3/25/2013
3/25/2013	2013-0424	122 S. Michigan	100477970	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Remodeling of existing 1st-floor vacant retail space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/25/13. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	3/25/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/21/2013	3/25/2013 2013-0425	3809 N. Alta Vista	100482457	Alta Vista Terrace District	44	Exterior		Window replacement with new clad-wood windows to match historic configuration. New wood doors to match historic doors. Leaded transom glass window to be repaired and reinstalled. Spot tuckpointing - any grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces and new mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint width, profile, and strength/type.	3/25/2013
3/6/2013	3/25/2013 2013-0426	1801 S. Indiana	100475831	Prairie Avenue District	2	Exterior and Interio	or	Interiors and exterior: Second and third floor interiors buildout, exterior masonry tuckpointing, terra cotta repair and new windows on secondary elelvations in previously infilled areas. New HVAC upgrades. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/25/13.	3/25/2013
3/22/2013	2013-0427	203 N. Wabash	100478226	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Exterior	4/5/2012	Exterior: Exterior renovation to existing hotel per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/26/13. New terra cotta, GFRC, and brick to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic per approved samples. New mortar to match existing in color, texture type and appearance per approved samples. No chemical cleaning or signage included in this approval.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0428	17 E. Monroe	100482809	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April 2013. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0429	1574 N. Milwaukee	100482658	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Emergency equipment replacement- Remove one existing equipment cabinet and replace with two smaller cabinets in the same location per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/26/13. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0430	2952 W. Armitage	100483005	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 35	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace rooftop unit and repair ductwork as required. New unit to be same size and location as existing unit. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0431	2946 W. Armitage	100483015	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 35	Mechanical		Mechanical: Ventilation approval to replace rooftop unit and repair ductwork as required. New unit to be same size and location as existing unit. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0432	2139 N. Milwaukee	100483019	Congress Theater	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100450587 to change GC to Sunnyside General Co.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0433	420 W. Surf	100335939	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of retrofit, one-way, two-way comm system in an 8-story residential building. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0434	1810 N. Lincoln Park	100483022	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Replacement of bathroom and kitchen plumbing fixtures and 1 water heater in unit #3 - interior work only.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0435	1810 N. Lincoln Park	100483041	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install one new furnace in basement. No other work.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0436	316 N. Clark	100483102	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Interior		Interior renovation of first-floor retail space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/26/13. NO EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0437	200 S. Michigan	100482863	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April 2013	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0438	3138 S. Calumet	100463294	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Miscellaneous		Change electrical contractor from original permit #100377638	3/26/2013
3/26/2013	2013-0439	3138 S. Calumet	100464630	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: installation of low voltage burglar alarm - interior work only.	3/26/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/27/2013		2013-0440	229 E. Lake Shore	100483289	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior		Replacement of roofing on flat roof, no structural work and no work to the front façade or cornice.	3/27/2013
3/26/2013		2013-0441	848 N. Hermitage	100483101	East Village District	1	Exterior		Shoring of existing one unit rear coach house, bracing of existing masonry walls, and protection of inside of footing from frost per Structural Engineer's Report.	3/26/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0442	55 E. Monroe	100483254	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Montly maintenance only. No othe work.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0443	111 S. Michigan	100482448	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work in existing café equipment - interior only.	3/28/2013
3/26/2013		2013-0444	600 S. Federal	100475622	Printing House Row District	2	Interior		Interior renovations to existing toilet rooms on 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th floors. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	3/28/2013
11/23/2012	3/12/2013	2013-0445	2413 N. Orchard	100458104	Mid-North District	43	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior rehabilitation of an existing residence per Landmarks stamped plans dated 3/27/13. Replacement of exterior siding shall be in phases, elevation by elevation with removal and reinstallation of siding completed on one elevation before work starts on the next elevation. Applicant shall contact Historic Preservation staff to review and approve a sample of replacement masonry and test sample of masonry paint removal prior to work. The exterior window trim and vertical mullions between new aluminum-clad windows shall be wood and will not be covered over with aluminum.	3/27/2013
3/20/2013	3/28/2013	2013-0446	1553 W. Jackson	100437107	Jackson Boulevard District	2	Exterior and Interi	or	Exterior and interior work - new front stair and railings as per Landmarked stamped plans dated 03/28/13. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE MASONRY, WINDOWS, OR DOORS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0447	203 N. Wabash	100482435	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 4 spider modular scaffolds from 3/22/13 to 3/22/14. No other work.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0448	4812 S. Kimbark	100483414	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior only: Removal of non-historic siding to explose original cladding. This is investigative work to preceed a more detailed rehabiliation permit. No iwndow replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0449	2139 N. Milwaukee	100483415	Congress Theater	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100455796 to change the general contractor	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0450	2135 N. Milwaukee	100483399	Congress Theater	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change GC to Sunnyside General Construction for permit #100461862.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0451	2139 N. Milwaukee	100483448	Congress Theater	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revivions to permit #100456338 to change the general contractor to Sunnyside General Construction. No change in scope.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0452	2139 N. Milwaukee	100483447	Congress Theater	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100453511 to change the general contractor to Sunnyside General Construction.	3/28/2013
3/28/2013		2013-0453	141 W. Jackson	100483381	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical: General monthly maintenance, Feb. 2013. No other work.	3/28/2013
3/14/2013	3/27/2013	3 2013-0454	35 E. Wacker	100478571	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Exterior		Exterior façade masonry repairs as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/28/13. Terra cotta replacement as indicated on plans using per pre- approved Landmarks sample.	3/28/2013

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/18/2013	3/27/2013 2013-0455	800 N. Clark	100481909	Bush Temple of Music	42	Exterior		Replace storefront glass and mullion system as per Landmark stamped plans dated 03/28/13. After complete removal of non-historic cladding, if any historic ornament exists it shall remain and be repaired. New storefront mullion and storefront base cladding tile shall match configuration, color, and finishes of completed storefront to the west of the landmarked building.	3/28/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0456	30 S. Michigan	100483522	Gage Group	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold from 3/29/13 to 3/29/14. No other work.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0457	2141 W. Pierce	100483425	Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Tear off and reshingle with new asphalt shingles, replace cornice and gutter system and downspout and repair chimney. Existing slate roof to remain on turret, and gutter and cornice system to remain and be repaired on turret. New gutter and cornice system per Historic Preservation stamped details dated 3/29/13.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0458	435 N. Michigan	100483507	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Security system work. No other work permitted.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0459	210 S. Canal	100483569	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Building maintenance.No other work.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0460	230 N. Michigan	100483568	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Building maintenance.No other work.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0461	230 N. Michigan	100483567	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Building maintenance.No other work.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0462	2236 W. Augusta	100481755	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: Upgrade electrical service to 400A and install new meter and new panels. No other work.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0463	867 N. Dearborn	100483284	Washington Square District Extension	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - remove and replace receptables and light fixtures in basement.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0464	600 E. Grand	100481582	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - temporary power to install print solution expo May 5-19, 2013.	3/29/2013
3/29/2013	2013-0465	600 E. Grand	100481581	Navy Pier	420	Mechanical		Electrical work - temporary power for smark jewelery expo April 9 - 16, 2013.	3/29/2013
3/6/2013	2013-0499	410 N. Michigan	100478478	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Add receptacles and data location for TV.	3/6/2013

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	176	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	200	
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	193	96%